Campus Announcements for the week of 01/22/2007

Table of Contents

01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements) <u>1. REMINDER: International Travel Policy</u>

2. Stony Brook's Podcast Directory - a resource for Faculty

3. Blackboard course sites for Spring 2007 - Faculty need to make them "available" for students to view the site

4. UUP Individual Development Awards Program

03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...) <u>1. Lawson Training</u>

- 2. Auditions for the University Orchestra at Stony Brook University
- 3. Health Sciences Library January Class Schedule
- 4. EH&S Regulatory Training

5. EAP Lunchtime Learning, The Adoption Option

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar, 1/24/07

2. Hip and Knee Pain Seminar

3. Mechanical Engineering/CEAS Distinguished Lecture Series presents Dr. Ares J. Rosakis of California Institute of Technology

4. Ocean And Atmospheric Colloquium, January 26, 2007

5. CSEA Local 614 General Membership Meeting

- 6. Ecology and Evolution Seminar
- 7. National Black HIV/AIDS Awareness Symposium
- 8. Lecture Presentation: Dr. Kali Nicole Gross, Africana Studies, Drexel University

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Joint Institute of Molecular Cardiology & Department of Physiology and Biophysics Seminar

2. Clinical Research Short Course - offered from 1/29/07-2/9/07.

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

1. We need your help! Please give serious consideration to donating Blood or Platelets

2. NY Islanders/Steven Siller Foundation Burn Center Benefit

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

1. Stony Brook Athletics presents "National Girls and Women in Sports Day"

2. Staller Center: "1001 Nights," State Ballet Theatre of Russia, Saturday, January 27 at 8:00 pm. 631-632-ARTS/stallercenter.com

<u>3. Staller Center- New Century Saxophone Quartet, Sunday, January 28 at 3:00 pm. Pre-concert</u> talk at 2:00 pm. \$32. 631-632-ARTS/stallercenter.com

4. Music in the HSC

5. Canadian singer-songwriter Fred Eaglesmith to perform at The University Cafe on Sunday, February 4th at 2 P.M.

6. Black History Month Opening Ceremony: Building Bridges to Impact, Reviatlize, and Empower

7. SAC Art Exhibit Opening Reception: African American Reparations

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

1. Inside Wine: From Vineyard to Glass

2. Wine Dynamics: From Vineyard to Glass Stony Brook Southampton, Chancellors Hall

3. Defensive Driving Program Offered for UUP employees and their immediate family members.

4. Craft Center Classes Begin in February

5. Pottery Sale, Student Union, February 7th

6. Defensive Driving Classes

10. Miscellaneous

1. Campus Child Care Available

2. Career Center Announces New Job Listing Service

3. Job Opportunity - Assistant Manager

4. Let's Dance

01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)

1. REMINDER: International Travel Policy

As the semester begins, this is a reminder for the University community regarding the International Travel Policy (ITP).

1. All students who travel abroad on University programs are required to complete all ITP forms;

2. Faculty traveling abroad with students on University programs are required to complete the two-page itinerary form;

3. Faculty or staff traveling abroad on University business are strongly advised to complete all of the forms as well.

4. Permission for travel is required ONLY for countries on the State Department Travel Warning list at <u>http://travel.state.gov/travel/warnings.html</u>.

Forms can be found on the International Academic Programs (IAP) website at www.stonybrook.edu/iap (at the bottom of the home page).

All completed forms, questions, e-mails, or comments regarding the ITP should be sent to Jennifer Schlitz, E5320 Melville Library, Z=3390 or Jennifer.Schlitz@stonybrook.edu. Please keep copies of all forms for your own records before you submit them to this office

http://www.stonybrook.edu/iap

Submitted by: Jennifer Schlitz/Prov

2. Stony Brook's Podcast Directory - a resource for Faculty

Did you know that Stony Brook has a podcast server that faculty can use to post their lectures? Podcasting allows you to publish supplemental materials or even whole lectures in a way that many students will find familiar and convenient. It downloads to the users automatically once they are subscribed to the podcast, and allows them to review the audio or video anytime and even take it with them if they have an iPod.

Don't have the time to learn new technology, but you still feel that it would be helpful to your class?

Suggest that a student bring a recorder to class. When the class is done, Teaching, Learning + Technology will take the recording and put it up on the server for you.

Contact: Jennifer Adams, 631-632-9938, podcast@ic.sunysb.edu

http://www.stonybrook.edu/podcasts

Submitted by: Jennifer Adams - Teaching, Learning + Technology

3. Blackboard course sites for Spring 2007 - Faculty need to make them "available" for students to view the site

Blackboard Instructors In order for your students to view your course material, you must "activate" your Blackboard site. In order to make your class available: Click on the course that you would like to make available Choose: Control Panel Choose: Settings in the Course Options Area. Choose: Course Availability and choose Yes to make your course available.

http://www.sinc.stonybrook.edu/blackboard/

Submitted by: Blackboard Support Team

4. UUP Individual Development Awards Program

Once again United University Professions and the State of New York are offering Individual Development Awards to assist eligible UUP employees to develop their full professional potential and to prepare for advancement. Funding may be provided for enhancing teaching, research capabilities and improving professional knowledge and skills. The maximum possible award is \$1000.00. Funding for the program covers eligible projects between July 1, 2006 and June 30, 2007. Complete details and the application can be found at http://www.uup.lmc.state.ny.us/ or at the UUP Chapter Office. All applications must be submitted to the UUP Chapter Office no later than 3:00 pm March 1, 2007.

Submitted by: Corinne Burns/Affl

03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...)

1. Lawson Training

Lawson Training Classes for the month of February to be held on 2/6/07 at 1pm or 2/20/07 at 9am, these classes will be held in the IT Training Room, (HSC-Library - Computer Classroom - Room 3-133A), "For All Hospital Employees". To attend either of these classes please contact Michele Thomas, Lawson Support Specialist, ext. 4-7805. All employees attending should have a SBUH main computer sign-on. There will be 2 parts covered in these classes, the first half is for ordering from the Storerooms in the Hospital and the second half will cover ordering from an outside Vendor. I suggest that all employees who are either new to Stony Brook Hospital or need a refresher course, you are more than welcome to attend this class.

Submitted by: Michele Thomas/UHMC

2. Auditions for the University Orchestra at Stony Brook University

Informal Auditions for the University Orchestra will be held on Tuesday, January 23 at Staller 2342. Openings in the University Orchestra (MUS262) are in all sections - strings, woodwinds, brass and percussion. Information for auditions is posted at Staller 2342 - auditions will be held the afternoon of Tuesday, January 23 in Staller 2342. All interested students are encouraged to attend the University Orchestra's first rehearsal on Tuesday, January 23 from 6:30 to 9:30 p.m. in Staller 0111. For further information contact the Department of Music at 632.7330 or e-mail conductor Susan Deaver at sdeaver@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

http://www.sunysb.edu/music

Submitted by: Susan Deaver/CAS

3. Health Sciences Library January Class Schedule

All classes are in Classroom 2 unless otherwise noted. Attendance is free of charge and advanced registration for the scheduled classes listed below is not required.

COURSES ARE LISTED IN ORDER BY DATE.

http://www.hsclib.sunysb.edu/educhie/CurrentSchedule.pdf

Submitted by: Michael Bailou Huang/HSC

4. EH&S Regulatory Training

The following listed safety Training courses will be offered this week. Please check on EH&S website under "who should attend" to see if you are required to attend. *Asbestos Awareness - January 22, 2007 10:00AM - 11:00AM Location: Wang Center - Room:401 *Laboratory Safety - Biological Hazards - January 24, 2007 1:30PM - 2:30PM Location: HSC - L2/LH1 *Regulated Medical Waste - January 24, 2007 11:00AM - 12:00PM Location: Wang Center - Room: 201 *Laboratory Safety - Chemical Hazards January 25, 2007 10:00AM - 11:00AM Location: HSC - LH2/L2 *Regulated Medical Waste - January 26, 2007 2:00PM - 3:00PM Location: HSC - L2/LH1 *Shipping of Dangerous Goods - January 26, 2007 9:00AM - 11:30AM Location: Suffolk Hall Sea-Grant Conference Room

http://www.stonybrook.edu/ehs/training/

Submitted by: Louis Mancuso/Admin

5. EAP Lunchtime Learning, The Adoption Option

This introduction to adoption workshop will give you an overview of the different types of adloption; domestic, international, private, public and the process for each. It will give you information on how to think about the decision, where to start, average wait times and some basic cost information. Helpful suggestions and resources to assist you in researching and deciding which type of adoption may be right for your family. Guest Speaker, Mary Kenny, LMSW Date: February 14, 2007 Time: 12:00-1:00 Location: Wang Center, Room 101 To register call EAP at 632-6085

http://www.sunysb.edu/eap

Submitted by: Linda Tatem/Pres

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar, 1/24/07

Professor Sandra Yuter from the Department of Marine, Earth, and Atmospheric Sciences, North Carolina State University, will present a seminar entitled, "Marine Stratocumulus Cloud and Drizzle - New Observational Findings," on Wednesday, January 24. The one-hour seminar begins at 12:00 noon at the Marine Sciences Research Center, Endeavour Hall 120, on South Campus. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://www.atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/MSRC

2. Hip and Knee Pain Seminar

Seminar will include diagrams of the hip and knee with discussion of their normal anatomy, what can go wrong in either joint such as tendonitis, bursitis, synovitis, meniscal tears and osteoarthritis. Signs and symptoms of a problem, how to get a good diagnosis e.g., how to give a good history, x-rays with examples and the physical exam and what it tells us. Treatments for various problems are discussed including, diet, nutrition, exercise, medication, arthroscopy and hip and knee replacement surgery. There is also a question and answer period. To sign up for the seminar call Health Connect at 444-4000.

Seminar location: 14 Technology Drive, Suite 1, Education Center.

Submitted by: Maria Juvan/UHMC

3. Mechanical Engineering/CEAS Distinguished Lecture Series presents Dr. Ares J. Rosakis of California Institute of Technology

Dr. Ares J. Rosakis, the Theodore von Krmn Professor of Aeronautics and Professor of Mechanical Engineering; Director, Graduate Aeronautical Laboratories (GALCIT)at California Institute of Technology will present a Mechanical Engineering Distinguished Lecture entitled: Laboratory Earthquakes. The lecture will be at 11:00AM on Friday, January 26th in room 301 of the Engineering Building. Seminar coordinator is SUNY Distinguished Professor and Chair, Dr. Fu-pen Chiang. For more information on this seminar, call 631 632 8300.

http://me.eng.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CEAS

4. Ocean And Atmospheric Colloquium, January 26, 2007

Dr. Russell L. Burke from Hofstra University, will present a seminar entitled,"Diamondback terrapins of Jamaica Bay: from Evolutionary Ecology to Conservation" at 12 noon on January 26, 2007. The seminar will take place at the Marine Sciences Research Center, South Campus, in the Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshements will be served. For more information, please call 631-632-8781.

http://http://www.msrc.sunysb.edu/news.oac.html

Submitted by: Katerina Panagiotakopoulou/MSRC

5. CSEA Local 614 General Membership Meeting

CSEA Local 614 Members

Please join us for our General Membership Meeting located a the Student Activities Center, Ballroom A, on January 25, 2007, Time is from 11:30am to 1pm, Lunch will be served. Prizes raffled.

Agenda will include: The Year in review 2006, Committee Sign up, Upcoming Contract Negotiations, and What the Future Brings! All members are encouraged to attend.

Submitted by: Louise Melious/Admin

6. Ecology and Evolution Seminar

Wednesday, January 24,2007,3:30 P.M.,Life Sciences Building, Room 038 "Quantitative Genomics and the Evolutionary Cost of Immunological Maintenance." Dr. Kurt McKean, Cornell University. Host: Dr. John True. Dr. McKean is a candidate for the Evolution position. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology and Evolution at 631-632-8600.

Submitted by: Donna Digiovanni/CAS

7. National Black HIV/AIDS Awareness Symposium

Friday, February 9, 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m., SAC Auditorium. Focus: Black women and HIV/AIDS. Featuring keynote speaker Rae-Lewis Thornton, AIDS Lecturer and Scholar (Chicago); Robbye Kinkade, School of Health Technology and Management; Dr. Tracey Walters, Department of Africana Studies; Dr. Melody Goodman, School of Health Technology and Management; and others. Coordinated by the Department of Africana Studies. For more information, contact Dr. Peniel Joseph, Peniel.Joseph@stonybrook.edu, 632-7470. This is a Black History Month event.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/bhm/

Submitted by: Cheryl Chambers/OSA

8. Lecture Presentation: Dr. Kali Nicole Gross, Africana Studies, Drexel University

Wednesday, February 14, 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m., SAC Auditorium. Dr. Gross is the author of Colored Amazons: Crime, Violence, and Black Women in the City of Brotherly Love, 1880-1910, a groundbreaking historical analysis of the crimes, prosecution, and incarceration of Black women in Philadelphia at the turn of the twentieth century. Dr. Gross reconstructs Black womens crimes and their representations in popular press accounts and within the discourses of urban and penal reform. Sponsored by the Department of Africana Studies and the Provost Lecture Series. For more information, contact Dr. Floris Cash, Floris.Cash@stonybrook.edu, 632-7470. This is a Black History Month event.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/bhm/

Submitted by: Cheryl Chambers/OSA

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Joint Institute of Molecular Cardiology & Department of Physiology and Biophysics Seminar

Wednesday, January 24, 2007 at 12 noon "Probing the Action of Amphetamine: The Need for Speed", Dr. Aurelio Galli, Department of Molecular Physiology and Biophysics, Vanderbilt University, Nashville, Tennessee Place: Basic Science Tower, T-5, Room 140

Host: Dr. Richard Lin

http://www.pnb.sunysb.edu/

Submitted by: Robin Green/UHMC

2. Clinical Research Short Course - offered from 1/29/07-2/9/07.

The Division of Evaluative Sciences in Preventive Medicine is offering a short course in Clinical Research Methods for all residents, fellows, and juniior faculty in the School of Medicine. The course will be offered January 29-February 9 from 3:00-5:30 pm, Monday through Friday in room 133B, Level 3, Health Science Center. The cost is \$300/person. For more information, contact Mary Vogelle-Buscemi at 444-1120.

Submitted by: Mary Vogelle-Buscemi/Affl

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

1. We need your help! Please give serious consideration to donating Blood or Platelets

The New York Penn Region and the American National Red Cross have each issued appeals for blood donors. Our needs, particularly for type O negative and B negative blood supplies are at emergency levels.

If you are not able to donate please help us by sharing this information with s many family, friends and community members as possible.

Your donation goes directly to a patient at Stony Brook Hospital.

Also, we are looking for small groups who would like to host a special day when their group can come to donate and/or volunteer their time in helping us spread the word about donating.

You can call Jennifer Peace at 444-7586 or email: jlpeace@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

Registered nurses will be assisting you in a comfortable environment. You should eat well before donating and drink plenty of water before and after.

Thank you for your continued support and dedication

Submitted by: Patricia O'Brien/UHMC

2. NY Islanders/Steven Siller Foundation Burn Center Benefit

The New York Islanders with the Steven Siller, FDNY Childrens Foundation is hosting an Islander Night to benefit the Burn Center at Stony Brook University Medical Center, the Nassau County Burn Center and the NY Firefighters Burn Center Foundation on Saturday, February 17, 2007 at 7:00 pm. at Nassau Veterans Memorial Coliseum. Discounted ticket prices are as follows: the \$95 Lower VIP seats are only \$55, the \$70 Center Ice seats are only \$45 and the \$55 End Mezzanine seats are only \$35. A portion of all proceeds will be donated directly to the New York Firefighters Burn Center Foundation, the Nassau County Medical Center Firefighters Burn

Center, and the Burn Center at Stony Brook University Medical Center. Order tickets by January 30, 2007. Call: 516-501-6881.

Submitted by: Victoria Irwin/UHMC

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

1. Stony Brook Athletics presents "National Girls and Women in Sports Day"

In celebration of National Girls and Women in Sports Day, Stony Brook University Athletics will be offering a multi-sport youth sports event for young girls and boys ages 6-11 prior to a women's basketball game on January 27. For only \$5, participants will have the opportunity to interact with current Stony Brook student-athletes. The student-athletes will lead drills and games in the sports of football, volleyball, soccer, basketball and track & field. It promises to be a fun-filled day. Be sure to mark your calendar. All participants in the event will get a ticket to the women's basketball game vs. Albany at 2:00pm as well as an event gift bag. To obtain further information, contact Eric George at 632-9556.

http://www.goseawolves.org

Submitted by: Eric George/Pres

2. Staller Center: "1001 Nights," State Ballet Theatre of Russia, Saturday, January 27 at 8:00 pm. 631-632-ARTS/stallercenter.com

On Staller Center's Main Stage. 60 dancers, 50 piece orchestra. Tickets \$40; half price for children 12 years and under. All of the Arabian Nights come to life on stage in this beautiful ballet set to music by composer Fikret Amirov of Azerbaijan. First staged in 1979.

http://stallercenter.com

Submitted by: Julie Greene/CAS

3. Staller Center- New Century Saxophone Quartet, Sunday, January 28 at 3:00 pm. Preconcert talk at 2:00 pm. \$32. 631-632-ARTS/stallercenter.com

New Century Saxophone Quartet's concert in the Recital Hall features work by Bach, David Lang (the co-founder of Bang on a Can), Stony Brook's Perry Goldstein ("Motherless Child Variations")and selections from George Gershwin's "Porgy and Bess," among others. The Quartet features Michael Stephenson on soprano saxophone, Christopher Hemingway on alto sax, Stephen Pollock on tenor sax, and Connie Frigo on baritone sax.

http://stallercenter.com

Submitted by: Julie Greene/CAS

4. Music in the HSC

The Institute for Medicine in Contemporary Society Presents: Music in the HSC. The first performance in a new concert series: The Art of the PianoTrio, with Katie Hyun, Violin, Jonathan den Herder, Cello and Sophie Patey, Piano. When: Thursday, January 25, 2007 at 4:30 pm. Where: Lecture Hall ONE Health Science Center Level 2. Admission is free.

Submitted by: Elisa Nelson/UHMC

5. Canadian singer-songwriter Fred Eaglesmith to perform at The University Cafe on Sunday, February 4th at 2 P.M.

With his band The Flying Squirrels, Canada's Fred Eaglesmith is a true road warrior and a prolific recording artist. His songs often focus on the people he has known along the way and speak to the human condition. Eaglesmith's songs have been covered by The Cowboy Junkies, Dar Williams, and Kasey Chambers and used in films by director Martin Scorsese. A Fred Eaglesmith show is a mix of passionate and moving music as well as hilarious commentary delivered by one of the great performing artists on the contemporary music scene. Admission: \$20.00 general, \$15.00 SB students/faculty/staff Information/reservations: e mail to SundayStreetWUSB@aol.com Telephone for information: 632-1093 (leave message) Website: www.universitycafe.org under "Special Events" The Sunday Acoustic Concert series at The University Cafe is co-sponsored by WUSB-FM

http://www.universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

6. Black History Month Opening Ceremony: Building Bridges to Impact, Reviatlize, and Empower

Wednesday, January 31, 12:40 p.m. to 2:10 p.m., SAC Auditorium.

A campus community kick-off celebration for Black History Month, featuring guest speaker V. Elaine Gross, President and Founder of ERASE Racism (Syosset, Long Island). Presentation title: How Do We Answer the Call To Be Change Agents For Social Justice? Also includes cultural performances and information by individual students and student organizations. Light refreshments. All are welcome. Coordinated by the Black History Month Committee. For more information, contact Cheryl Chambers, Cheryl.Chambers@stonybrook.edu, 632-9968.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/bhm/

Submitted by: Cheryl Chambers/OSA

7. SAC Art Exhibit Opening Reception: African American Reparations

Thursday, February 1, 5:00 p.m. to 6:30 p.m., SAC Art Gallery. A visual exploration of the issue of reparations for African Americans. The opening reception will also include a panel discussion. The exhibit will be shown until March 1. Sponsored by Student Activities Center Art Gallery. For more information, contact Keith Miller, 632-4312. This is a Black History Month event.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/bhm/

Submitted by: Cheryl Chambers/OSA

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

1. Inside Wine: From Vineyard to Glass

Time: Thursday evenings 7:00-8:30 p.m

Date: January 25, February 1, 8, and 15

Price: \$185.00 per person * Open to the public. You must be 21 years or older to participate. Location: Room 301 Charles B. Wang Center, Stony Brook University Wine fundamentals with a new approach, offering tools to understand and evaluate any wine, from anywhere. Led by prominent industry professionals, with guided tastings of premium wines; suitable for amateurs or entry-level professionals in wine/hospitality businesses. *Sessions cannot be taken individually. A 48-hour cancellation policy applies; refunds not available for missed sessions.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter

Submitted by: Ginny Clancy/Pres

2. Wine Dynamics: From Vineyard to Glass Stony Brook Southampton, Chancellors Hall

Time: Tuesday evenings from 7:00 9:00 p.m. April 17 & 24; May 1 & 8, 2007 Price: \$185.00 per person for the complete course. * Open to the public. Description: This four-part series will explore viticultural practices, terroir, Old World vs. New

World winemaking, blending and food pairing through guided tastings and discussions. It is specifically designed for those considering entry-level positions in the wine and hospitality industries, and is also suitable for wine lovers who would like to expand their basic wine knowledge. *Sessions cannot be taken individually. A 48-hour cancellation policy applies; refunds not available for missed sessions.

Instructor: Cliff Batuello, professional wine wholesaler, sommelier, and vintner, in cooperation with prominent industry professionals.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter

Submitted by: Ginny Clancy/Pres

3. Defensive Driving Program Offered for UUP employees and their immediate family members.

A NYSUT sponsored Defensive Driving program is being offered on Tuesday and Thursday, March 13 and 15, 2007 from 6:00 PM to 9:00 PM in the Wang Center Room 201, for all UUP employees and their immediate family members. Attendance at both classes is required. Cost is \$25 per person. Checks should be made payable to "NYSUT Benefit Trust" and delivered to the UUP office, 104 Old Chemistry, Z=3475. Office hours are Monday thru Friday, 9 am to 3 pm. Receipt of your check reserves your place in class.

Participants are usually entitled to a 10% discount on their automotive insurance. Check with your provider. The certificate is good for three years of savings!

Contact Corinne Burns at Ext. 26570 or cmburns@notes.cc.sunysb.edu for more information.

Submitted by: Corinne Burns/Affl

4. Craft Center Classes Begin in February

The Crafts Center offers non-credit, low cost classes for adults and is open to the public. Spring 2007 class offerings include: Digital Photography, Pottery on the Wheel, Ceramic Handbuilding, Drawing, Ikebana Flower Arranging, Watercolor Painting, Decorative Painting, Extreme Mixed Media, Polymer Clay Jewelry, Beaded Jewelry, Bartending, Defensive Driving and more. Pre-registration and payment is necessary. For a brochure call the Craft Center, 632-6822, located in Union lower level room 049 or go to the web www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

5. Pottery Sale, Student Union, February 7th

The Craft Center will hold its first pottery sale of the semester on Wednesday, February 7th, from 10am 3pm in the SB Union Lobby. Our ceramic ware is hand made in the Union Craft Center ceramic studio. Come on over and support this creative community. Many fine pieces available to purchase including bowls, Raku, mugs, vases, teapots, sculpture, plates and more. For a brochure of up coming classes call 632-6822 or go to the web www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter. The Craft Center is located in the Union basement room 049 Spring 2007 class offerings include: Digital Photography, Pottery on the Wheel, Ceramic Handbuilding, Drawing, Ikebana Flower Arranging, Watercolor Painting, Decorative Painting, Extreme Mixed Media, Polymer Clay Jewelry, Beaded Jewelry, Bartending, Defensive Driving and more. Pre-registration and payment is necessary.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

6. Defensive Driving Classes

The Craft Center is offering a six hour Defensive Driving course on two consecutive Wednesdays, Feb. 21 and Feb 28 from 6:00pm to 9:00pm, Student Activities Center, room 302. Open to everyone. An additional class is offered in March. This class is an Empire Safety Council Accident Prevention Workshop. Pre-registration is required before attending class. Send two checks: either \$18/student or \$22/non-student (payable to SBU Crafts Center), and additional \$13 per person fee (payable to K. OBrien) and mail to: The Stony Brook Union Craft Center, Stony Brook University, Stony Brook, NY 11794-3200. Please include your name, address, telephone number and class dates. Contact the Craft Center (632-6822) for a full brochure, located in the SB Union basement room 049 or visit our web site www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

10. Miscellaneous

1. Campus Child Care Available

Stony Brook Child Care is now accepting applications for children 2 months-5 years old. NAEYC accredited Center with caring, professional early childhood teachers, low child-toteacher ratio, sliding fee scale. Immediate openings for Preschoolers - call for other age group availablitity. Call 632-6930 for more information or to visit the Center.

Submitted by: Nancy Walker/Affl

2. Career Center Announces New Job Listing Service

As of January 15, 2007 the Career Center is no longer using MonsterTRAK as its preferred job listing service. Students & alumni may now view jobs & internships online with us through ZebraNet. Employers may post jobs with ZebraNet free of charge. Visit our website for more information:

http://www.stonybrook.edu/career

Submitted by: Antony Lin/OSA

3. Job Opportunity - Assistant Manager

Faculty Student Association at Stony Brook University seeks an Assistant Manager full-time to assist with the day-to-day activities and management of the Seawolves MarketPlace. Required:

Bachelors degree with a minimum of two years retail experience, or four years progressive experience in retail in lieu of a college degree; general knowledge of inventory control and tracking, display merchandising; cash control; strong customer service and computer skills. Must have the ability to stand for long periods, and work occasional nights, holidays and weekends. Send resume and cover letter with salary requirement by 1/29/07 to Chris Oster, Human Resources Manager, Department CA, Faculty Student Association, Room 250 Stony Brook Union, Stony Brook, NY 11794-3209, or fax to (631) 632-6573. Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer.

Submitted by: Christine Oster/FSA

4. Let's Dance

Dance Lessons Thursday Nights Ballroom/Latin at the HSC Galleria February 1,8,15,22 Registration required. Sessions are 2 hours. Cost: \$48 for 4 sessions (\$14 if you are attending only one session) For more information or registration call Maryann at 4-3433 or e-mail Maryann.Russo@stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Maryann Russo/HSC